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Malave, Erin

From: Guiltermo Rossell [grossell@rossell-associates.com)

Sent: Wednesday, August 25, 2010 1:53 PM

To: CorpAddressChange !
Subject: Re: Corporate Address Change Request '

Re: Rossell & Associates, Inc.
Document File Number: PO1000089189 —_

To Whom 1t May Concern,

I bereby reguest the Florida Department of State Division of Corporations a change of address for the })ﬁmwpa/ Pplace of business and for
the matling address of Rossell @ Associates, Ine. a Florida Corporation.

New Principal Address

¢/ 0 Guillermo Rossell

445 Park _Avenue, 9th Floor
New York, NY 10022

New Mailing Address
PO Box 5014
New York, NY 107185,

Should you have any questions or require any additional information don not hesitate to contact me. I thank_you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Guillermo Rossel!
President & CCO
Rossell & Associates, Inc.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information contained in and accompanying this communication may be confidential and
privileged and is intended solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). AAny unanthoriged review, use, disclosure or distribution is
probibited. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication please delete and desiroy all copies immediately. Rossell &
Associates, Inc. gives no warranties in relation to these matters. If you have any dowbts about the authenticity of an emai! purportedly
sent by Rossel] @& Assoctates, Inc., please contact us immediately. Rossell & Associates, Inc. reserves the right to intercept and monitor
the content of e-mail messages to and from s systems.




